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From: 
Sent: 

(OTD) (FBI) 
~.......;.F,...rid-.-a-y,-:-M:-a-rchl"""":":'26 .... , ~2010 1:09PM 

bl 

1 b3 

b6 
b7C 

EFF CELL-855 



To: 

b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Cc: 
I [OTD) (FBI)I bTD) (FBI) 

51 R0Yk, JAMES . (OTD) (FBI); DICLEMENTE, ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI); COOK, PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI); 
THOMAS. MARCUS C. COTDl CFBil 

1 [sJ 
~ 

Subject: 

I I 

Please advise me if TTU will be able to send a representative. I will likely attend as well. 

I I 

~...:.O'""'p~e.u.raiLIWti~.w.o~.~.~naioi.LI----. Tech no logy bivision 

. I 

bl 
b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

• 

EFF CELL-856 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

~~~~--~--~koT~D)~(~FB~I)~J----~~ 
..___ ________ ___,I(OTD)(FBI) ~L-----------....1 

bl 
b3 

b6 
b7C 

EFF CELL-857 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

All, 

bl 
b3 

bl 
b3 

EFF CELL-858 



bl 
b3 

Due to space limitations in the conference rooms, and the need for four agencies to attend, we need to 
keep the group very small. Lets keep it to one SME per unit per day. 

Thanks, 

... I o_oe_r_a_tjo_n_a_l _ ___,]echnology Division 

IS) 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

EFF CELL-859 



From: I l<oTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN~ ~ 

Sent: Mond 03 2010 12:50:28 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

~arli~rweuhadmarrangedatechnicaLexchangeumeetinguwithl !effort but it was 
cancelled. If you could resurrect that effort and arrange for a meeting with them that would be helpful. 

Thanks 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I bTD) (FBI) 
Friday Ap~il 30, 2010 1:42PM 

IOTD) CFBD 
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b7E 

b6 
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b3 

EFF CELL-860 
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'(;ell 
~ecure .....__ _____ .-

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

b6 

bl 
b3 

bl 
b3 

b7C 

I(OTD) (FBI)~ 

IS) 

b6 
b7C 

bl 
b3 

b6 
b7C 

bl 
b3 

EFF CELL-861 



From: 
Sent: 
To: ~u...L.L-----....,__jOTD) (FBI); 

(FBI); 
OTD) (FBI);I._ __ _, 

~..:.=::::=~ 
OTD) (FBI)( KJTD) (FBI);l....,______ tOTD) (FBI); 

......,_~~.,...,..,,.....,..,=.,......,.!(OTD) (FBij fOTD) (FBI)l to'it>) (FBI); DICLEMENTE, 
Cc: 

At>!IHONV p cmm CEBD· C)TRIIYK lAMES L. (OTD) (FBI) 

Subject: IISI ~~ 
~ 1.1 

All, 

Due to space limitations in the conference rooms, and the need for four agencies to attend, we need to 
keep the group very small. Lets keep it to one SME per unit per day. 

Thanks, 

bl 
b3 

b6 
b7C 

bl 
b3 

EFF CELL-863 



Oneratianal Technology Division 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

EFF CELL-864 



From: ~-:----::--~tOTO) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday Aorjl 30 201 ~ 11 :Or<-5..:..A:.:.:M..:....--------, 
I jFBI)~ I(OTD) (FBI);I I (OTD) (FBI) .....__ ____ __, 

Subject: RE: Presentation & Briefing Materials fo ~....-___________ _.Cerified 
Operators --:SH Fii2T//tJQFi IRIT_ 

Classification: .....llikdt~I; ;'§+OFOEll 

Workshop material #4 seems fine a~since it's only abou~L-----------------1 

From :I f FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. April 30, 2015 1""0.:.l;:3:.:.:8~A..ll.M:.l.... ___ ...., 
Tol loTD) (FBI)I I(OTDl (FBil:l ~OTD)(FBI) 
Subject: RE: Presentation & Briefing Materials fori ICerified Operators---
~~ ~------------~ 

You may place your briefing materials (see below agenda) for the workshop at this location on theD 

al\fe received a confirmation thatl rould be available for the proposed date & time? 
Doe 1eeds us to explain our intended goals and collaboration requirements with DITU for PR/TI? 

b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

bl 
b3 
b7E 

EFF CELL-969 



Froml I(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 11 :52 AM 

Tot tOGCl (FBI) r------------., 
Cc~ ~FBI);I loTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Presentation & Br~leT"fl~ng~M~a~te~r~la~ls..,f~o"1'rl __ __.__...:....:._..:..... ____ __,~erified Operators---

~~~ 

Classification:~~ 
----------------------------~--------------------------------------------------------------------------

D 

b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 

Are you able to provide legal guidance on Friday (OS/15/2015) at the time slot below? Also, could you provide update 
warrants/CCIPS for distribution? 

Thanks, 

From:l I(FBI) 
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 11 :40 AM 
To:l I(OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Presentation & Briefing Materials fori lcerified Operators---
~~~ ~--------------~ 

Classification: ~~~ 

2 
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b6 
b7C 
b7E 

EFF CELL-970 


